MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: September 25, 2024

SUBJECT: MOA Southside Technical, FCPS

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into a memorandum
of agreement with Fayette County Public Schools Southside Technical to establish guidelines
and responsibilities of the clinical education component and off campus experiences for
students in the Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Program through Fayette County
Schools. This will consist of their ride time on an ambulance and other educational purposes.

Why are you requesting? We are requesting so that the students from Southside Technical will
be able to get the required ride time needed to receive their EMT certification.

Department needs this action completed because: This could help in creating a route for the
students of Southside Technical in becoming future firefighters.

Contract termination language / clause: The agreement is subject to termination at the end of the year
(measured by the date of execution) upon written notice of at least ninety days.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
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